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OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT . 21 SEPTEMBER 2004
Internal Affairs Division ’

TO: _ Commanding Officer
:  Internal Affairs Division
Confidential Investigation Section

FROM: | Police Agent Calvin Holliday, Star 10865
Internal Affairs Division
Confidential Investigation Section

SUBJECT: Status Report

ALLEGATION: It is alleged officers in the Public Housing Unit are accepting
money from drug dealers, allowing them to continue to sell
narcotics.

On 20 September 2004, a meeting occurred with the purpose of
implementing some type of strategy for the investigation of this case. After meeting with
representatives from the United States Attorneys Office, Federal Bureau of Investigations, Drug
Enforcement Administration, Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms and the Chicago Police
Department, it was determined this would be a federally prosecuted investigation. The Co-

operating Individual is to be prosecuted in federal court and the United States Attorneys office
believe they should be in control of everything thing that results from his cooperation.

(0t

Calvin HOLLIDAY
Internal Affairs Division
Confidential Investigation Section
APPROVED:

1 - HAoeee, 731

Commanding Officer
Confidential Investigation Section

)
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